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To: Keating, Beth
Subject: RE: Updated Email Address form for Docket 070408

Beth, received it OK and | will give it to Kim for her handling since it is in the "party of record” in
this docket. Thanks for the update.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
phone: (850) 413-6746

fax: (850)413-7118

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:25 PM

To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: Updated Email Address form for Docket 070408

Nonnye, here is a PDF of the form, with my changes noted. Please let me know if you need anything else, or
have problems with this file.

Thanks so much for your help!

Sincerely,

Beth Keating Q.W b((§ N

521-8002 WY
A\ ¥

L9 i Senterfitt

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTL: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of’
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
LS. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaltics
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or
attachment.
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* T hi FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTY OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 070408-TP
B FIELD VALUE
Official Party of Record Yes
MCD Group No
Company Code
Name of Party Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm (07a)
Attention Beth Keating/Thomas Range
Address Line | 106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Address Line 2
City Tallahassee
State FL
Zip Code 32302-1877
Phone 1 850-224-9634
Phone 2 850-521-8002
Fax 222-0103
Email Address ‘bloatiNE@alermameans . fng @& akerman. Com
Alphabetize By AKERMAN SENTERFITT LAW FIRM (07A) K4
Represents Neutral Tandem, Inc.
Represented By .
[ Counties
Added 07/12/2007 | 11:45 a.m. | Matilda Sanders
Last Modified 01/08/2008 | 12:53 p.m. | Matilda Sanders
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